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Memorandum of Understanding 
Between 

The San Diego Unified School District 
And 

The San Diego Education Association 
 

December 1, 2020 
 

COVID-19 Testing 
 

 

 
 
WHEREAS, the Parties agree that the health and safety of our students, staff, families and 
community is at the forefront of a return to onsite instruction; and  
 
WHEREAS, the Parties agree a robust plan for COVID-19 testing is critical to maintain safety of 
students and staff returning to onsite instruction; and 
 
WHEREAS, a comprehensive COVID-19 testing plan will be implemented at select sites 
beginning in Phase One and Phase One Expansion of onsite instruction as outlined in Exhibit A, 
and will expand to all school sites at the pace of the capacity of the UCSD testing team; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Parties acknowledge the critical role of School Nurses as the health ambassador 
within school sites and communities during the COVID-19 pandemic and recognize School 

providing support, education and reassurance; clarifying misconceptions; and leveraging 
relationships with students, staff and families to champion our comprehensive testing program; 
and 
 

COVID-19 testing plan. 
 
NOW THEREFORE, the Parties agree as follows: 
 

1. Nurse participation in the Comprehensive COVID-19 Testing Plan during Phase One 
shall be voluntary for their assigned site(s). Nurses not assigned to sites may volunteer to 
support the testing program. 
 

2. Nursing Workload on COVID-19 Testing Days 
a. The District shall provide Health Office coverage on testing days.   

 
3. The Parties will work collaboratively during the Phase One testing pilot to determine and 

develop best practices for expansion of the Comprehensive COVID-19 Testing Plan. 
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4. This MOU is non-precedent setting. 

 
5. Given the fast-changing nature of this pandemic, the Parties may amend, delete, or add to 

this MOU with mutual consent. 
 

6. This MOU shall expire in full without precedent on the last day of the 2020-2021 
traditional school year, unless extended by mutual written agreement. 

 
 
 
FOR THE DISTRICT:     FOR SDEA: 
 
 
______________________________________  ______________________________________  
Jessica Falk Michelli   Date  Kisha Borden    Date 
Executive Director, Labor Relations   President 
 
 
______________________________________  ______________________________________  
Acacia Thede    Date  Kyle Weinberg    Date 
Chief Human Resources Officer    Vice President 
        
 

  ______________________________________ 
Abdul Sayid    Date 
Executive Director  








